
CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
CITY COUNCIL 

 
Helene Schneider 
Mayor 

 
James L. Armstrong 

City Administrator 
 Cathy Murillo 

Mayor Pro Tempore 
Randy Rowse 
Ordinance Committee Chair 

Ariel Pierre Calonne 
City Attorney 

Dale Francisco 
Finance Committee Chair 

 

Gregg Hart 
Frank Hotchkiss  
Bendy White 

City Hall 
735 Anacapa Street 

http://www.SantaBarbaraCA.gov 
 

APRIL 22, 2014 
AGENDA 

 
ORDER OF BUSINESS:  Regular meetings of the Finance Committee and the Ordinance Committee begin at 12:30 p.m.  
The regular City Council meeting begins at 2:00 p.m. in the Council Chamber at City Hall.   
 
REPORTS:  Copies of the reports relating to agenda items are available for review in the City Clerk's Office, at the Central 
Library, and http://www.SantaBarbaraCA.gov.  In accordance with state law requirements, this agenda generally contains 
only a brief general description of each item of business to be transacted or discussed at the meeting.  Should you wish 
more detailed information regarding any particular agenda item, you are encouraged to obtain a copy of the Council 
Agenda Report (a "CAR") for that item from either the Clerk's Office, the Reference Desk at the City's Main Library, or 
online at the City's website (http://www.SantaBarbaraCA.gov).  Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to 
the City Council after distribution of the agenda packet are available for public inspection in the City Clerk’s Office located 
at City Hall, 735 Anacapa Street, Santa Barbara, CA 93101, during normal business hours. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT:  At the beginning of the 2:00 p.m. session of each regular City Council meeting, and at the 
beginning of each special City Council meeting, any member of the public may address the City Council concerning any 
item not on the Council's agenda.  Any person wishing to make such address should first complete and deliver a “Request 
to Speak” form prior to the time that public comment is taken up by the City Council.  Should City Council business 
continue into the evening session of a regular City Council meeting at 6:00 p.m., the City Council will allow any member of 
the public who did not address them during the 2:00 p.m. session to do so.  The total amount of time for public comments 
will be 15 minutes, and no individual speaker may speak for more than 1 minute.  The City Council, upon majority vote, 
may decline to hear a speaker on the grounds that the subject matter is beyond their jurisdiction. 
 
REQUEST TO SPEAK:  A member of the public may address the Finance or Ordinance Committee or City Council 
regarding any scheduled agenda item.  Any person wishing to make such address should first complete and deliver a 
“Request to Speak” form prior to the time that the item is taken up by the Finance or Ordinance Committee or City 
Council. 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR:  The Consent Calendar is comprised of items that will not usually require discussion by the City 
Council.  A Consent Calendar item is open for discussion by the City Council upon request of a Councilmember, City staff, 
or member of the public.  Items on the Consent Calendar may be approved by a single motion.  Should you wish to 
comment on an item listed on the Consent Agenda, after turning in your “Request to Speak” form, you should come 
forward to speak at the time the Council considers the Consent Calendar. 
 
AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT:  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special 
assistance to gain access to, comment at, or participate in this meeting, please contact the City Administrator's Office at 
564-5305 or inquire at the City Clerk's Office on the day of the meeting.  If possible, notification at least 48 hours prior to 
the meeting will enable the City to make reasonable arrangements in most cases. 
 
TELEVISION COVERAGE:  Each regular City Council meeting is broadcast live in English and Spanish on City TV 
Channel 18 and rebroadcast in English on Wednesdays and Thursdays at 7:00 p.m. and Saturdays at 9:00 a.m., and in 
Spanish on Sundays at 4:00 p.m.  Each televised Council meeting is closed captioned for the hearing impaired.  Check 
the City TV program guide at www.citytv18.com for rebroadcasts of Finance and Ordinance Committee meetings, and for 
any changes to the replay schedule. 

http://www.ci.santa-barbara.ca.us/
http://www.santabarbaraca.gov/


 

4/22/2014 Santa Barbara City Council Agenda Page 1 

 
 

ORDER OF BUSINESS 
 

 12:30 p.m. - Finance Committee Meeting, David Gebhard Public Meeting Room, 
   630 Garden Street 
 2:00 p.m. - City Council Meeting Begins 
 4:00 p.m. - Proposed Gang Injunction (Estimated Time) 
 
 
 
ORDINANCE COMMITTEE AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING S 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING - 12:30 P.M. IN THE DAVID GEBHARD PUBLIC 
MEETING ROOM, 630 GARDEN STREET (120.03)  

Subject:  Finance Committee Review Of The Fiscal Year 2015 Recommended 
Budget 

 
Recommendation:  That the Finance Committee: 
A. Consider and approve the proposed Finance Committee review schedule and 

topics related to the Fiscal Year 2015 Recommended Budget; and 
B. Provide staff any additional topics the Committee wishes to include in their 

review. 
 
 
 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING – 2:00 P.M. 
 
 
AFTERNOON  SE SSION 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
 
CHANGES TO THE AGENDA 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
 
 



 

4/22/2014 Santa Barbara City Council Agenda Page 2 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

1. Subject:  Minutes 

Recommendation:  That Council waive further reading and approve the minutes 
of the regular meeting of April 8, 2014. 
  

2. Subject:  Award Of Independent Audit Contract (210.01) 

Recommendation:  That Council authorize the Finance Director to execute an 
extension of the existing professional services agreement for two years with 
Lance, Soll & Lunghard, LLP, Certified Public Accountants (LSL), to perform 
independent audits of the City of Santa Barbara for the fiscal years ending June 
30, 2014, and June 30, 2015, in a total two-year amount not to exceed $111,865. 
  

3. Subject:  Santa Barbara South Coast Tourism Business Improvement 
District Annual Report (290.00) 

Recommendation:  That Council receive the Annual Report from the Santa 
Barbara South Coast Tourism Business Improvement District. 
  

4. Subject:  Authorization Of El Estero Wastewater Treatment Plant 
Emergency Biosolids Hauling And Final Use Expenditures (540.13) 

Recommendation:  That Council approve Emergency Purchase Order No. 
31400306, in the total amount of $100,000, for the emergency hauling, 
composting, and final use of El Estero Wastewater Treatment Plant biosolids. 
  

NOTICES 

5. The City Clerk has on Thursday, April 17, 2014, posted this agenda in the Office 
of the City Clerk, on the City Hall Public Notice Board on the outside balcony of 
City Hall, and on the Internet. 

6. Receipt of communication advising of vacancy created on the Arts Advisory 
Committee with the resignation of Carol M. Taylor. The vacancy will be part of 
the current City Advisory Groups Semiannual Recruitment. 

 
This concludes the Consent Calendar. 
 
 
REPORT FROM THE FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 



 

4/22/2014 Santa Barbara City Council Agenda Page 3 

CITY COUNCIL ADMINISTRATIVE AND ATTORNEY REPORTS 

FINANCE DEPARTMENT 

7. Subject:  Fiscal Year 2015 Recommended Operating And Capital Budget 
(230.05) 

Recommendation:  That Council: 
A. Receive the Fiscal Year 2015 Recommended Operating and Capital 

Budget;  
B. Hear a report from staff in connection with the filing of the Fiscal Year 

2015 Recommended Budget; and 
C. Approve the proposed Schedule of Council Budget Review Meetings and 

Public Hearings related to the Fiscal Year 2015 Recommended Budget. 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

8. Subject:  Response To 2013-2014 Santa Barbara County Grand Jury Report 
Entitled:  "What Is 2-1-1? Will It Survive In Santa Barbara County?"  (150.04) 

Recommendation:  That Council: 
A. Receive the Santa Barbara County Grand Jury Report on 2-1-1; and 
B. Authorize the Mayor to send a letter forwarding the City's response to the 

Grand Jury Report. 

MAYOR AND COUNCIL REPORTS 

9. Subject:  Request from Councilmember Hotchkiss and Councilmember 
Rowse Regarding The Sit-Lie And Abusive Panhandling Ordinance (520.04) 

Recommendation:  That Council consider the request from Councilmember 
Hotchkiss and Councilmember Rowse regarding a referral to the Ordinance 
Committee on the Sit-Lie and Abusive Panhandling Ordinance. 
  

10. Subject:  Request from Councilmember Murillo and Councilmember Hart 
Regarding The Proposed Gang Injunction (520.04) 
 
Recommendation:  That Council consider the request from Councilmember 
Murillo and Councilmember Hart regarding the proposed gang injunction.  
  (Estimated Time:  4:00 p.m.) 
  
 

COUNCIL AND STAFF COMMUNICATIONS 
 
 
COUNCILMEMBER COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENT REPORTS 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 



CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 

MEETING AGENDA 

 

DATE: April 22, 2014 Dale Francisco, Chair 
TIME: 12:30 P.M.  Bendy White  
PLACE: David Gebhard Public Meeting Room Gregg Hart 
 630 Garden Street  
 
James L. Armstrong  Robert Samario 
City Administrator Finance Director 

 
 

ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED: 
 

 
Subject: Finance Committee Review Of The Fiscal Year 2015 Recommended Budget 
 

Recommendation:  That Finance Committee: 
A. Consider and approve the proposed Finance Committee review schedule 

and topics related to the Fiscal Year 2015 Recommended Budget; and 
B. Provide staff any additional topics the Committee wishes to include in their 

review. 
 

 



Agenda Item No. 1 
 

File Code No. 230.05 
 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE AGENDA REPORT 
 
 

 
AGENDA DATE: April 22, 2014 
 
TO: Finance Committee 
 
FROM: Administration Division, Finance Department 
 
SUBJECT:  Finance Committee Review Of The Fiscal Year 2015 Recommended 

Budget 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
That the Finance Committee: 
 
A. Consider and approve the proposed Finance Committee review schedule and 

topics related to the Fiscal Year 2015 Recommended Budget; and 
 
B. Provide staff any additional topics the Committee wishes to include in their review. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
In accordance with City Charter, the Fiscal Year 2015 Recommended Budget is being filed 
with the City Clerk’s Office on Tuesday, April 22, 2015 and is being presented to Council 
on this same day. 
 
City staff has scheduled special City Council budget work sessions over the next two 
months during which the details of the recommended budget will be presented and 
discussed. Over the course of the special meetings, each department will present their 
respective budgets to City Council, with the focus being on the budget adjustments 
required to respond to the overall impacts on all funds, in particular the General Fund.  
 
In addition to the review by Council, staff recommends that the Finance Committee review 
certain topics related to the recommended budget in more detail. These elements include 
General Fund revenue assumptions and projections, General Fund reserves and citywide 
fees. Staff will also be requesting the Committee for any other topics or areas of the 
budget they wish to review. The proposed Finance Committee review schedule is included 
as an attachment to this report.  
 

 
 



Finance Committee Agenda Report 
Finance Committee Review Of The Fiscal Year 2015 Recommended Budget  
April 22, 2014 
Page 2 

 

 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): Proposed Finance Committee Review Schedule 
 
PREPARED BY: Robert Samario, Finance Director 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Robert Samario, Finance Director 
 
APPROVED BY: City Administrator’s Office 
 
 
 



CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
Proposed Finance Committee Review Schedule 

Fiscal Year 2015 Recommended Budget 
 
 
 

Meeting Date and Time Department 
 
Tuesday, April 22, 2014 
12:30 p.m. – 1:45 p.m. 
 

 
 Proposed Finance Committee Budget Review 

Schedule 

 
Tuesday, April 29, 2014 
12:30 p.m. – 1:45 p.m. 
 

 
 General Fund non-departmental revenues  and 

assumptions  
 General Fund Multi-Year Forecast (updated) 

 
Tuesday, May 6, 2014 
12:30 p.m. – 1:45 p.m. 
 

 
 

 General Fund departmental proposed fee changes 

 
Tuesday, May 13, 2014 
12:00 p.m. – 1:45 p.m. 
 

 

 Enterprise fund proposed fee changes  

 Proposed drought rates 

 
Tuesday, May 20, 2014 
12:30 p.m. – 1:45 p.m. 
 

 
 

 Follow-up on items requested by Finance Committee 
 
 Staff recommended adjustments, if any 

 
 Finance Committee decisions/ recommendations 

 
 
 
Note: No Council meeting on May 27, 2014. 



4/8/2014 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 1 
APR 22 2014 #1 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 

 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
April 8, 2014 

COUNCIL CHAMBER, 735 ANACAPA STREET 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Helene Schneider called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m. (The Finance and 
Ordinance Committees, which ordinarily meet at 12:30 p.m., did not meet on this date.) 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
Mayor Schneider.  
 
ROLL CALL 
 
Councilmembers present:  Gregg Hart, Frank Hotchkiss, Cathy Murillo, Randy Rowse, 
Mayor Schneider. 
Councilmembers absent:  Dale Francisco, Bendy White. 
Staff present:  City Administrator James L. Armstrong, City Attorney Ariel Pierre 
Calonne, Deputy City Clerk Susan Tschech. 
 
CEREMONIAL ITEMS 

1. Subject:  Employee Recognition - Service Award Pins (410.01) 

Recommendation:  That Council authorize the City Administrator to express the 
City's appreciation to employees who are eligible to receive service award pins 
for their years of service through April 30, 2014. 
 
Documents: 

April 8, 2014, report from the Acting Administrative Services Director. 
 

Speakers: 
Staff:  City Administrator James Armstrong. 
 

(Cont’d) 
  



4/8/2014 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 2 

1. (Cont’d) 
 

By consensus, the Council approved the recommendation, and the following 
employees were recognized: 
 

5-Year Pin 
Luke Pico, Wastewater Collection Systems Operator I, Public Works Department 
Benjamin Spencer, Water Treatment Plant Operator, Public Works Department 

10-Year Pin 
Paul Lopez, Streets Maintenance Worker I, Public Works Department 

15-Year Pin 
Kathleen Goo, Commission Secretary, Community Development Department 

Melinda Jackson, Administrative Specialist, Public Works Department 
Kimberly Thaler-Strange, Administrative Specialist, Public Works Department 

Jill Zachary, Assistant Parks & Recreation Director, Parks & Recreation Department 
30-Year Pin 

Alex Altavilla, Police Captain, Police Department 
 

Councilmember Francisco arrived at 2:03 p.m., and Councilmember White arrived at 
2:05 p.m. 
 
2. Subject:  Proclamation Declaring April 2014 As Fair Housing Month (120.04) 
 

Action:  Proclamation presented to City Community Development Programs 
Specialist Elizabeth Stotts. 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Speakers:  Abby Hardin; Clint Orr; Adam Walters; Kenneth Loch; Steve Reynalds; Phil 
Walker; Luis Gomez, Council on Alcoholism and Drug Abuse; Jenny Castro. 
 
ITEM REMOVED FROM CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
5. Subject:  Adoption Of Municipal Code Amendments Regarding Fences, 

Screens, Walls And Hedges (640.02) 

Recommendation:  That Council: 
A. Adopt, by reading of title only, An Ordinance of the Council of the City of 

Santa Barbara Amending Sections 28.87.170 and 28.90.050 of the Santa 
Barbara Municipal Code Relating to Fences, Screens, Walls and Hedges; 
and 

B. Adopt, by reading of title only, A Resolution of the Council of the City of 
Santa Barbara to Approve Fences, Screens, Walls and Hedges 
Guidelines Consistent with Santa Barbara Municipal Code Section 
28.87.170. 

 
(Cont’d) 



4/8/2014 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 3 

5. (Cont’d) 
 
Documents: 

Proposed ordinance and resolution, revised pursuant to Council action of 
March 25, 2014. 

 
Speakers: 

Members of the Public:  Phil Walker. 
 

Motion: 
Councilmembers Francisco/Hotchkiss to approve the recommendations; 
Ordinance No. 5650; Resolution No. 14-016. 

Vote: 
Majority roll call vote (Noes:  Councilmember Rowse). 

 
CONSENT CALENDAR (Item Nos. 3, 4, and 6 – 18) 
 
The titles of the ordinance and resolution related to Consent Calendar items were read. 
 
Motion: 

Councilmembers Rowse/Hart to approve the Consent Calendar as 
recommended. 

Vote: 
Unanimous roll call vote. 

3. Subject:  Minutes 

Recommendation:  That Council waive further reading and approve the minutes 
of the regular meeting of March 18, 2014. 
 
Action:  Approved the recommendation. 

4. Subject:  Adoption Of Ordinance For Municipal Code Title 17 Amendments 
Related To Waterfront Parking (550.08) 

Recommendation:  That Council adopt, by reading of title only, An Ordinance of 
the Council of the City of Santa Barbara Amending the Municipal Code by 
Amending Chapter 17.36 of Title 17 Pertaining to Parking in the Waterfront 
Parking Lots. 
  
Action:  Approved the recommendation; Ordinance No. 5649. 

 
  



4/8/2014 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 4 

6. Subject:  Authorization For The Allocation Of Transportation Development 
Act Funds (670.05) 

Recommendation:  That Council adopt, by reading of title only, A Resolution of 
the Council of the City of Santa Barbara Authorizing the Filing of a Claim with the 
Santa Barbara County Association of Governments for Allocation of $69,742 in 
Transportation Development Act Funds for Fiscal Year 2015. 
 
Action:  Approved the recommendation; Resolution No. 14-017 (April 8, 2014, 
report from the Public Works Director; proposed resolution). 
 

7. Subject:  Fiscal Year 2014 Interim Financial Statements For The Seven 
Months Ended January 31, 2014 (250.02) 

Recommendation:  That Council accept the Fiscal Year 2014 Interim Financial 
Statements for the Seven Months Ended January 31, 2014. 
 
Action:  Approved the recommendation (April 8, 2014, report from the Finance 
Director). 
 

8. Subject:  Contracts For Design For On-Call Engineering Services For 
Groundwater Well Development (540.10) 

Recommendation:  That Council: 
A. Authorize the Public Works Director to execute a City Professional 

Services contract with Pueblo Water Resources, Inc., in the amount of 
$250,000 for on-call hydrogeologic engineering design services for various 
groundwater well development projects, and authorize the Public Works 
Director to approve expenditures of up to $25,000 for extra services that 
may result from necessary changes in the scope of work; and  

B. Authorize the Public Works Director to execute a City Professional 
Services contract with Kear Groundwater in the amount of $250,000 for 
on-call hydrogeologic engineering design services for various groundwater 
well development projects, and authorize the Public Works Director to 
approve expenditures of up to $25,000 for extra services that may result 
from necessary changes in the scope of work. 

 
Action:  Approved the recommendations; Contract Nos. 24,803 and 24,804 
(April 8, 2014, report from the Public Works Director). 
 

  



4/8/2014 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 5 

9. Subject:  Approval Of License Agreement With Santa Barbara Certified 
Farmers Market, Inc. (180.02) 

Recommendation:  That Council approve and authorize the City Administrator to 
execute a new License Agreement with the Santa Barbara Certified Farmers 
Market, Inc., for the operation of the Downtown Farmers Market located in the 
Cota Commuter Parking Lot at 119 East Cota Street, the Old Town Farmers 
Market located in the 500-600 Blocks of State Street, and the Coast Village Road 
Farmers Market located in the 1100-1200 Blocks of Coast Village Road. 
 
Action:  Approved the recommendation; Agreement No. 24,805 (April 8, 2014, 
report from the Public Works Director). 

10. Subject:  Execution Of A License Agreement For Parking Purposes At The 
Granada Garage (550.05) 

Recommendation:  That Council authorize the Public Works Director to execute a 
License Agreement with the Trustees of the Lesley J. Alexander Trust for use of 
three parking spaces within the Granada Garage for five years. 
 
Speakers: 

Staff:  Transportation Manager Browning Allen. 
 

Action:  Approved the recommendation; Agreement No. 24,806 (April 8, 2014, 
report from the Public Works Director). 

11. Subject:  Rejection Of The Safe Routes To School Cleveland Project Bids 
(530.04) 

Recommendation:  That Council reject all bids for construction of the Safe 
Routes to School Cleveland Project and direct staff to re-bid the Project. 
 
Action:  Approved the recommendation (April 8, 2014, report from the Public 
Works Director). 

12. Subject:  Police Department Explorer Program Funds (520.04) 

Recommendation:  That Council increase appropriations and estimated revenues 
in the Police Department Explorer Program by $5,666. 
 
Action:  Approved the recommendation (April 8, 2014, report from the Chief of 
Police). 

  



4/8/2014 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 6 

13. Subject:  Sole Source Purchase Order For Versaterm, Inc., Computer Aided 
Dispatch Paging Module Software (520.03) 

Recommendation:  That Council find it in the City's best interest to waive the 
formal bid procedure as authorized by Municipal Code Section 4.52.070(k), and 
authorize the General Services Manager to issue a purchase order to Versaterm, 
Inc., for a Versadex CAD 7.3 Paging module in an amount not to exceed 
$35,000. 
 
Action:  Approved the recommendation (April 8, 2014, report from the Fire Chief). 

 
14. Subject:  Bulletproof Vest Partnership Award (520.04) 

Recommendation:  That Council: 
A. Accept $17,731 from the U.S. Department of Justice's 2013 Bulletproof 

Vest Partnership grant; and 
B. Increase appropriations and estimated revenues by $17,731 in the Police 

Miscellaneous Grants Fund for the purchase of forty-six (46) bulletproof 
vests. 

 
Action:  Approved the recommendations (April 8, 2014, report from the Chief of 
Police). 
 

15. Subject:  Proposed Lease Agreement With Santa Barbara Arts 
Collaborative For Community Arts Workshop At 631 Garden Street (180.02) 

Recommendation:  That Council approve a five-year lease agreement with the 
Santa Barbara Arts Collaborative for the development and use of City-owned 
property at 631 Garden Street as a Community Arts Workshop. 
 
Action:  Approved the recommendation; Agreement No. 24,807 (April 8, 2014, 
report from the City Administrator). 

NOTICES 

16. The City Clerk has on Thursday, April 3, 2014, posted this agenda in the Office of 
the City Clerk, on the City Hall Public Notice Board on the outside balcony of City 
Hall, and on the Internet. 

17. Recruitment For City Advisory Groups 
A. The City Clerk's Office will accept applications through Monday, May 5, 

2014, at 5:30 p.m. to fill scheduled vacancies on various City Advisory 
Groups and the unscheduled vacancies resulting from resignations 
received in the City Clerk's Office through Wednesday, April 16, 2014; 

 
(Cont’d) 



4/8/2014 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 7 

17. (Cont’d) 
 
B. The City Council will conduct interviews of applicants for vacancies on 

various City Advisory Groups on Tuesday, May 20, 2014, at 4:00 p.m. 
(Estimated Time), Tuesday, June 3, 2014, at 4:00 p.m. (Estimated Time), 
and Tuesday, June 10, 2014, at 6:00 p.m.; and 

C. The City Council will make appointments to fill vacancies on various City 
Advisory Groups on Tuesday, June 24, 2014. 

18. Receipt of communications advising of vacancies created on the Community 
Development and Human Services Committee with the resignations of Rocky 
Jacobson and Michael Just, the Community Events and Festivals Committee 
with the resignation of Rebekah Altman, and the Harbor Commission with the 
resignation of Frank Kelly. The vacancies will be part of the current City Advisory 
Groups Semiannual Recruitment. 

 
This concluded the Consent Calendar. 

 
CITY COUNCIL ADMINISTRATIVE AND ATTORNEY REPORTS 

PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT 

19. Subject:  Urban Forest Management Plan (570.05) 

Recommendation:  That Council adopt, by reading of title only, A Resolution of 
the Council of the City of Santa Barbara Adopting the Urban Forest Management 
Plan. 
 
Documents: 

- April 8, 2014, report from the Parks and Recreation Director. 
- Proposed Resolution. 
- PowerPoint presentation prepared and made by Staff. 

 
The title of the resolution was read. 
 

Councilmember Francisco left the meeting at 2:36 p.m. and returned at 2:47 p.m. 
 

Speakers: 
- Staff:  Assistant Parks and Recreation Director Jill Zachary. 
- Members of the Public:  Tracy Fernandez; Bill Marks, Santa Barbara 

League of Women Voters; Lee Moldaver, Santa Barbara Audubon 
Society; Lesley Wiscomb; Duke McPherson; Sheila Lodge. 

 
Motion: 

Councilmembers Rowse/Hotchkiss to approve the recommendation; 
Resolution No. 14-018. 

Vote: 
Unanimous roll call vote. 



4/8/2014 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 8 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

20. Subject:  Ordinance To Establish Air Quality Design Standards For 
Development Near Highway 101 (630.05) 

Recommendation:  That Council: 
A. Introduce and subsequently adopt, by reading of title only, An Ordinance 

of the Council of the City of Santa Barbara Amending Title 22 of the Santa 
Barbara Municipal Code by Adding Chapter 22.65 Establishing Air Quality 
Design Standards for New Development Near Highway 101 to Implement 
Policy ER7 of the 2011 General Plan; and 

B. Repeal City Council Resolution No. 12-013 upon the effective date of the 
Ordinance Adopting Chapter 22.65 of the Santa Barbara Municipal Code. 

 
Documents: 

- April 8, 2014, report from the Acting Community Development Director/ 
City Planner. 

- Proposed Ordinance. 
- Affidavit of Publication. 
- PowerPoint presentation prepared and made by Staff. 
- Comments made by Tracy Fernandez during the public hearing. 

 
The title of the ordinance was read. 
 
Public Comment Opened: 

3:30 p.m. 
 

Speakers: 
- Staff:  Project Planner/Environmental Analyst Barbara Shelton, Acting 

Community Development Director/City Planner Bettie Weiss, City Attorney 
Ariel Calonne. 

- Members of the Public:  Tracy Fernandez, Hyla Fetler, Steven Johnson. 
 

Public Comment Closed: 
4:14 p.m. 
 

Motion: 
Councilmembers White/Hart to approve the recommendations.  

Vote: 
Majority voice vote (Noes:  Councilmembers Francisco, Murillo). 

 
  



4/8/2014 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 9 

CITY COUNCIL ADMINISTRATIVE AND ATTORNEY REPORTS (CONT'D) 
 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

21. Subject:  Appointment Of Council Members To The New Zoning Ordinance 
(NZO) Joint  Council And Planning Commission Committee (640.09) 

Recommendation:  That Council consider the appointment of two members to the 
New Zoning Ordinance Joint Council and Planning Commission Committee. 
 
Documents: 

April 8, 2014, report from the Acting Community Development Director/ 
City Planner. 
 

Speakers: 
Staff:  Acting Community Development Director/City Planner Bettie Weiss. 
 

Motion: 
Councilmembers Hart/Rowse to appoint Councilmembers Murillo and 
White to the New Zoning Ordinance Committee.  

Vote: 
Unanimous voice vote. 

 
COUNCILMEMBER COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENT REPORTS 
 
Information: 
 - Councilmember Murillo commented on her attendance at an event to celebrate 

the opening of the Franklin Service Center and at the recent meeting of the 
Housing Authority Commission, where residents of Santa Fe Court thanked 
Housing Authority Staff for renovations made to their housing. 

 - Councilmember White reported on his attendance at a meeting of the Council 
Subcommittee on Infrastructure, where the scope of an effort to make outreach 
to and receive feedback from stakeholders was discussed. 

 - Councilmember Hotchkiss remarked upon a fundraising effort for Wounded 
Warriors conducted by a disabled Marine veteran named Rob Jones. 

 - Mayor Schneider reported on her attendance at a benefit concert given by the 
Rockshop Academy for a young heart transplant candidate. 

 
RECESS 
 
Mayor Schneider recessed the meeting at 4:25 p.m. in order for the Council to 
reconvene in closed session for Item Nos. 22 – 25.  She stated that no reportable action 
was anticipated. 
 



4/8/2014 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 10 

CLOSED SESSIONS 

22. Subject:  Conference With Legal Counsel - Pending Litigation (160.03) 

Recommendation:  That Council hold a closed session to consider pending 
litigation pursuant to subsection (a) of section 54956.9(d)(1) of the Government 
Code and take appropriate action as needed. Pending litigation considered is a 
workers' compensation claim:  Guy Robles v. City of Santa Barbara, WCAB 
case number ADJ7188245. 
 Scheduling:  Duration, 10 minutes; anytime 
 Report:  None anticipated 
 
Documents: 

April 8, 2014, report from the Finance Director. 
 

Time: 
4:27 p.m. – 4:30 p.m.  All Councilmembers were present. 

 
No report made. 

23. Subject:  Conference With Legal Counsel - Potential Litigation (160.03) 

Recommendation:  That Council hold a closed session to consider potential 
litigation pursuant to section 54956.9 (d)(2) and (e)(2) of the Government Code 
arising out of a contract dispute with Continental Casualty, and take appropriate 
action as needed.  
 Scheduling:  Duration, 10 minutes; anytime 
 Report:  None anticipated 
 
Documents: 

April 8, 2014, report from the Finance Director. 
 

Time: 
4:30 p.m. – 4:36 p.m.  All Councilmembers were present. 
 

No report made. 
 

25. Subject:  Conference With Labor Negotiator (440.05) 

Recommendation:  That Council hold a closed session, per Government Code 
Section 54957.6, to consider instructions to City negotiator Kristine Schmidt, 
Acting Administrative Services Director, regarding negotiations with the 
Treatment and Patrol Bargaining Units, Hourly Bargaining Unit, Police 
Management Association, and Firefighters Association, and regarding salaries 
and fringe benefits for certain unrepresented management and confidential 
employees. 
 Scheduling:  Duration, 30 minutes; anytime 
 Report:  None anticipated 

(Cont’d)



4/8/2014 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 11 

25. (Cont’d) 
 

Documents: 
April 8, 2014, report from the Acting Administrative Services Director. 
 

Time: 
4:38 p.m. – 4:42 p.m.  All Councilmembers were present. 
 

No report made. 
 

24. Subject:  Conference With Real Property Negotiators (330.03) 

Recommendation:  That Council hold a closed session pursuant to Government 
Code Section 54956.8 to consider a possible long-term lease to the Montecito 
Water District of a portion of the Charles Meyer Desalination Plant owned by the 
City of Santa Barbara and located on real property owned by the City of Santa 
Barbara. 
Real Property:  A portion of the Charles Meyer Desalination Plant located at 525 
East Yanonali Street (Assessor's Parcel No.: 017-540-007) in the City of Santa 
Barbara. 
City Negotiators:  James Armstrong, City Administrator; Joshua Haggmark, 
Acting Water Resources Manager; Ariel Calonne, City Attorney; Sarah Knecht, 
Assistant City Attorney. 
Negotiating Parties:  Montecito Water District, Darlene Bierig, Board President. 
Under Negotiation:  Instructions to negotiators concerning the price and terms 
of payment of a possible ground lease of a portion of the Charles Meyer 
Desalination Plant by the Montecito Water District. 
 Scheduling:  Duration, 30 minutes; anytime  
 Report:  None anticipated 
 
Documents: 

April 8, 2014, report from the City Attorney. 
 

Time: 
4:44 p.m. – 5:10 p.m.  Councilmember White was absent. 
 

No report made. 
 

  



4/8/2014 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 12 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
Mayor Schneider adjourned the meeting at 5:10 p.m. 
 
 
SANTA BARBARA CITY COUNCIL SANTA BARBARA 
  CITY CLERK'S OFFICE 
 
 
 
  ATTEST:       
HELENE SCHNEIDER  SUSAN TSCHECH, CMC 
MAYOR  DEPUTY CITY CLERK  
 



Agenda Item No.  2 
 

File Code No. 210.01 
 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 

AGENDA DATE:  April  22, 2014 
 
TO:    Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM:   Administration Division, Finance Department 
 
SUBJECT:  Award Of Independent Audit Contract 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
That Council authorize the Finance Director to execute an extension of the existing 
professional services agreement for two years with Lance, Soll & Lunghard, LLP, Certified 
Public Accountants (LSL), to perform independent audits of the City of Santa Barbara for 
the fiscal years ending June 30, 2014 and June 30, 2015 in a total two-year amount not to 
exceed $111,865.  
 
DISCUSSION:   
 
State law and the City Charter require that an independent audit be conducted annually by 
a Certified Public Accountant. In June 2011, the City Council awarded a three-year 
contract to LSL, which has now expired.  
 
The City typically retains an audit firm for five years provided the firm performs to the City’s 
satisfaction. Changing auditors more frequently than every five years creates a substantial 
amount work on City, particularly Finance, staff as new auditors spend a great deal of time 
in the first year understanding the City operations and the financial systems and 
procedures.  
 
Finance staff has been pleased with the quality of the work performed by LSL and, as 
such, recommends extending the existing agreement, with no change to the terms and 
conditions, for amounts not to exceed the following costs:  
 
  

Fiscal Year Ended June 30.  Amount 
 

2014 
      

     $   55,106 
2015            56,759 

 
   Total 

      
     $ 111,865 

 
Their fees include a 3% increase per year. 
 



Council Agenda Report 
Award Of Independent Audit Contract 
April 22, 2014 
Page 2 

 

The scope of the audit includes the following elements: 
 

1. A financial audit of the City’s financial statements for the fiscal years ending June 30, 
2014 and June 30, 2015. 

 
2. A financial and compliance audit of all federal grants received by the City pursuant 

to the Single Audit Act of 1984. 
 
3. A financial audit of the California Law Enforcement Telecommunications Systems 

(CLETS). 
 

4. A compliance audit of the Passenger Facilities Charges. 
 

5. A review of the City’s calculation of the Appropriation (GANN) Limit as required by 
Article XIIIB if the California Constitution and Proposition 111. 
 

6. A review and report on the City’s internal control systems and procedures. 
 
BUDGETARY AND FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
The Fiscal Year 2014 adopted budget and Fiscal Year 2015 recommended budget include 
sufficient appropriations to cover the costs for the audit for the fiscal year ending June 30, 
2014.  
 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Robert Samario, Finance Director 
 
APPROVED BY: City Administrator's Office 
 
 



Agenda Item No. 3 
File Code No. 290.00 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: April 22, 2014 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Administration Division, Finance Department 
 
SUBJECT: Santa Barbara South Coast Tourism Business Improvement District 

Annual Report 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
That Council receive the Annual Report from the Santa Barbara South Coast Tourism 
Business Improvement District. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
On September 28, 2010 the Santa Barbara City Council established the Santa Barbara 
South Coast Tourism Business Improvement District (TBID) and approved the TBID 
Management District Plan.  The TBID is a special benefit assessment district designed to 
increase tourism by creating a supplemental funding source for marketing the south 
coast region of Santa Barbara County. The TBID region includes the Cities of Santa 
Barbara, Goleta, and Carpinteria, and the nearby unincorporated areas of the County of 
Santa Barbara, with the City of Santa Barbara designated as the lead jurisdiction.   
 
The lodging establishments within this TBID assess a fee at the time of occupancy from 
the hotel guests.   The annual assessment rate is as follows: lodging businesses with an 
average daily rate (ADR) of under $100 shall be assessed $0.50 per occupied room per 
night; lodging businesses with an ADR between $100 and $150 shall be assessed 
$1.00 per occupied room per night; lodging businesses with an ADR over $150 and up 
to $200 shall be assessed $1.50 per occupied room per night; and lodging businesses 
with an ADR over $200 shall be assessed $2.00 per occupied room per night.  Lodging 
properties with 3 or less units are exempt from the assessment. No changes to the 
assessment rates are proposed. 
 
Based on the benefit received, assessments are not collected on lodging stays of more 
than 30 consecutive days, occupancies by federal government employees on 
government business, stays at time shares, and stays booked or contracted for and 
paid for prior to January 1, 2012. The ADR figures are updated annually based on a 
previous full year of room rates. 
 



Council Agenda Report 
Santa Barbara South Coast Tourism Business Improvement District Annual Report  
April 22, 2014 
Page 2 
 
 

 

The Property and Business Improvement District Law of 1994 provides for the 
administration of the district by a separate non-profit entity. The City of Santa Barbara 
entered into an agreement with Visit Santa Barbara (VSB; formerly Santa Barbara 
Conference and Visitors’ Bureau and Film Commission) to manage the district on behalf 
of the City and the consenting jurisdictions.  The funds are administered by VSB.  As a 
requirement of the agreement between the City and VSB, an annual report must be 
provided to the City by VSB which includes the actual expenditures and program 
accomplishments of the District for Fiscal Year 2013.  The revenue collection for the TBID 
for Fiscal Year 2013 was $1.728 million.  
 
Kathy Janega-Dykes, President/CEO of  VSB, has provided the second Annual Report of 
the TBID which also includes the Strategic Marketing Plan for the District. 
 
ATTACHMENT: Santa Barbara South Coast Tourism Business Improvement District 

Annual Report 
 
PREPARED BY: Genie Wilson, Treasury Manager 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Robert Samario, Finance Director 
 
APPROVED BY: City Administrator's Office
 
 
 



 

 

 

 

 

2013 -
2014 

 

Santa Barbara 
South Coast 
Tourism Business 
Improvement 
District 

 
 

[ANNUAL REPORT] 
Presented to the County of Santa Barbara and cities of Carpinteria, Goleta, and Santa Barbara, by Visit 
Santa Barbara, pursuant to Streets and Highways Code section 36650. 



 

Santa Barbara South Coast Tourism Business Improvement District | Annual Report 1 

 

Annual Report 
For the Fiscal Year July 2013 – June 2014 

Annual Report ............................................................................................................................................... 1 

Boundaries .................................................................................................................................................... 2 

Activities ........................................................................................................................................................ 3 

Cost of Activities ........................................................................................................................................... 3 

Assessment ................................................................................................................................................... 5 

Surplus/Deficit .............................................................................................................................................. 5 

Contributions ................................................................................................................................................ 5 

Attachment 1 – ADR Update Letter .............................................................................................................. 6 

Attachment 2 – Marketing Plan 

Attachment 3 – Detailed Annual Budgets 

Attachment 4 – FY 2013 Actual Budget 

 

 

  



 

Santa Barbara South Coast Tourism Business Improvement District | Boundaries 2 

 

Boundaries 

No changes to the district boundaries or business classifications are proposed. The 

District includes the cities of Santa Barbara, Carpinteria, and Goleta, and portions of 

unincorporated southern Santa Barbara County.  The district boundaries are Refugio 

Road on the west, the Santa Barbara / Ventura County line on the east, the Pacific Ocean 

on the south, and Camino Cielo / Juncal Road on the north, as shown on the map below. 

Businesses continue to be classified based upon their average daily rate.  Average daily 

rates for individual hotels were updated by the businesses effective January 1, 2013 and 

will again be updated in January 2014. 

  



 

Santa Barbara South Coast Tourism Business Improvement District | Activities 3 

 

Activities  

The District will continue to provide marketing and sales promotions to increase 

tourism and to market the commercial lodging properties located in the SBSCTBID as 

tourist, meeting and event destinations.  These services are designed to provide a 

specific benefit to commercial lodging businesses within the SBSCTBID boundaries, 

increasing room night sales.   

Further information on the marketing activities can be found in the attached marketing 

plan.   

Cost of Activities  

The estimated cost for activities by category for fiscal year 2013 - 2014 is shown in the 

table below.  The proposed allocations are within the guidelines of the Management 

District Plan and do not exceed the 15% adjustment limitation.  This cost includes the 

amount of surplus from the previous year.   

Service 
Jan 2011 – June 

2011 

July 2011 – June 

2012 

July 2012 – June 

2013 

Total Collections 

 City of SB 

 County of SB 

 Goleta 

 Carpinteria 

$ 424,199 

    $ 262,775 

    $ 139,570 

    $   0 

    $   21,854 

$1,869,211*   

        $1,164,490  

        $   589,978 

        $   0 

        $   114,810 

$1,728,227   

        $1,059,532  

        $   229,419 

        $   342,954 

        $     96,322 

Expenses $72,007 $1,178,660 $1,951,861 

Fund Balance $352,192 

$1,042,743  (of 

which $223,634 

was used in FY 

2012-2013) 

 

$819,109  (of which 

$495,000 will be 

used in the 2013-

2014 budget) 

*Fiscal year 2011-2012 was reported on a cash basis initially, there are 14 months of 

revenue included in the total. 



 

Santa Barbara South Coast Tourism Business Improvement District | Cost of Activities 4 

 

 

The total collected amount collected from July 2012 – June 2013 was $1,728,227.  The 

estimated budget for 2013– 2014 is $2,246,159, which includes a surplus of $495,000 and 

projected collections of $1,751,159.  Detailed annual budgets are attached.   

2013 – 2014 Budget % of budget $ amount 

Sales and Marketing 12.76% $286,735 

Advertising and Communication 73.19% $1,643,889 

Administration and Advocacy 4.27% $95,870 

Local Destination Marketing 4.45% $100,000 

Contingency and Renewal 3.51% $78,802 

Collection Administration Fees 1.82% $40,863 

Total 100% $2,246,159 

 

Service 

 

Jan 2011 – Jun 2011 Jul 2011 – Jun 2012 Jul 2012 – Jun 2013 

Sales and Marketing 0 149,980 220,487 

Advertising and 

Communication 
63,892 848,091 1,446,748 

Administration and 

Advocacy 
0 37,680 101,400 

Local Destination 

Marketing 
0 100,000 100,000 

Contingency and 

Renewal 
0 0 43,386 

Collection 

Administration Fees 
8,115 42,909 39,841 

Total 72,007 1,178,660 1,951,861 



 

Santa Barbara South Coast Tourism Business Improvement District | Assessment 5 

 

Assessment  

No changes in the assessment rate are proposed.  The annual assessment rate is as 

follows: lodging businesses with an average daily rate (ADR) of under $100 shall be 

assessed $0.50 per occupied room per night, lodging businesses with an ADR between 

$100 and $150 shall be assessed $1.00 per occupied room per night, lodging businesses 

with an ADR over $150 and up to $200 shall be assessed $1.50 per occupied room per 

night and lodging businesses with an ADR over $200 shall be assessed $2.00 per 

occupied room per night.  Lodging properties with 3 or less units shall be exempt from 

the assessment. Based on the benefit received, assessments will not be collected on 

lodging stays of more than 30 consecutive days, federal government employees on 

government business, stays at time shares, and stays booked or contracted for and paid 

for prior to January 1, 2011.  

 

Average 

 Daily Rate 

Per Night  

Assessment 

0 - 99.99 .50 

100.00 – 150.00 1.00 

150.01 – 200.00 1.50 

200.01 +  2.00 

 

Surplus/Deficit  

A surplus of $819,109 is available at the end of June 30, 2013. These funds were 

accumulated during the first year and a half of the TBID when the program was in its 

start-up phase.  Half of these funds were budgeted to be used in the 2013-2014 fiscal 

year.  

Contributions 

The TBID funds are supplemented by funding from the County, City, private sources, 

and TBID destination funds.  The total additional revenue to programs is $1,794,034.  

City funds are expected to total $1,349,534.  County funds are expected to total $79,000.  

Private source funds are expected to total $315,500.  Destination funds are expected to 

total $50,000.    



 

Santa Barbara South Coast Tourism Business Improvement District | Attachment 1 – ADR 

Update Letter 

6 

 

Attachment 1 – ADR Update Letter 

Dear South Coast Lodging Community, 

December 31st marks the end of year three for the South Coast Tourism Business Improvement 

District (TBID) operations. Extensive efforts and a constant pursuit of new opportunities have 

produced positive results. The current return on investment for the TBID is $6.00 for every 

tourism dollar spent. The funding has allowed for a 60% increase in the communities’ tourism 

marketing budget. This increase has been allocated toward a variety of cohesive endeavors aimed 

at elevating the Santa Barbara South Coast tourism marketing message to top-of-mind at a state, 

national, and global level. Initiatives include: 

1. A comprehensive advertising plan that targets key audiences and generates new leads. 

2. Promotional programming that encourages off-season visitation. 

3. A far-reaching social media strategy that engages audiences and inspires travelers across 

multiple channels. 

4. Public relations press outreach, hosted press trips for media influencers, and desk-side 

meetings with journalists and editors throughout the year. 

5. Marketing representation in the United Kingdom, Australia, and France to increase 

visitation from these important and influential markets. 

6. Sales missions to key markets, both domestically and abroad. 

7. Familiarization trips and site visits for meeting planners and travel professionals. 

8. Attendance at additional trade shows to develop the conference and small meetings 

markets. 

9. Key alliances with producers and film executives to encourage the Santa Barbara South 

Coast as a preferred location for film and commercial activities. 

For a complete list of 2013/2014’s marketing initiatives, please click here to view the Strategic 

Marketing Plan. We regularly report the results of these initiatives at Marketing Committee 

Meetings, Director of Sales Meetings, and in the monthly marketing updates, quarterly reports, 

and annual reports. All of these meetings are open to the public; please feel free to attend at your 

convenience. 

As we near a new year of operation, I want to remind you of potential changes for the 2014 

assessments. 

 

Exemptions   
  

For those lodging businesses in Carpinteria and Santa Barbara, the City Treasurer has asked us 

to remind you of the following policies:  

 

http://www.santabarbaraca.com/includes/media/docs/13-14-MarketingPlan-VSB-rev5-web.pdf


 

Santa Barbara South Coast Tourism Business Improvement District | Attachment 1 – ADR 

Update Letter 

7 

 

If exemption deductions are reflected on the monthly TOT/TBID remittance form then the hotel 

must provide the appropriate documentation to support the exemption amounts deducted on the 

form. 

  
Over 30 days. After a customer has occupied a room for 30 consecutive days, beginning with 

the 31st day and continuing subsequent days, the customer is exempt from paying the tax. 

Additionally, when a customer has made advance reservations and executed a written contract 

for a successive or uninterrupted stay exceeding 30 days, the customer is exempt from the tax for 

the entire stay.  

  

U.S. Government (when payment is made directly by the U.S. Government on a purchase 

order or the individual pays for lodging with a credit card issued by the U.S. Government.) 

Only federal agencies are exempt -- not state or municipal. Even if the individual claims he/she 

is a member of a federal agency and is travelling on official business, if the lodging is paid for 

with a personal credit card or cash/check, the individual must pay the tax and submit a claim for 

refund (see below) directly to the City. 

 

Assessment Changes 

Your assessment rate needs to be evaluated annually and any changes are effective January 1st 

of each year. Remember that the assessment is based on the annual average daily rate. 

Beginning in January 2014, your assessment rate will be based on the annual average daily rate 

in 2012. Here are the categories. 

Average Daily Rate 

Assessment  

Rate Per Night 

Less than $100 $0.50 

$100 - $150 $1.00 

Over $150 - $200 $1.50 

Over $200 $2.00 

Attached is a form that needs to be signed and remitted to the City by Friday, January 10. 

Please either email it to bcraig@santabarbaraca.gov or mail it to City of Santa Barbara, P.O. Box 

1990, Santa Barbara, CA 93102-1990. This form notes your 2014 assessment amount. It can also 

be found on the City of Santa Barbara website here.  

As part of our agreement with government agencies, audits on lodging properties can be done at 

any time. We appreciate your cooperation in making accurate, timely payments to the 

jurisdiction that you respond to. 

Many thanks for your cooperation! 

Best, 

Tom Patton 

Chair, Santa Barbara South Coast TBID 

mailto:bcraig@santabarbaraca.gov
http://www.santabarbaraca.gov/civicax/filebank/blobdload.aspx?BlobID=37510


































































































































Agenda Item No. 4 
 

File Code No. 540.13 
 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: April 22, 2014 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Water Resources Division, Public Works Department 
 
SUBJECT: Authorization Of El Estero Wastewater Treatment Plant Emergency 

Biosolids Hauling And Final Use Expenditures 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
That Council approve Emergency Purchase Order No. 31400306, in the total amount of 
$100,000, for the emergency hauling, composting, and final use of El Estero Wastewater 
Treatment Plant biosolids.   
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
A byproduct of the City’s wastewater treatment process is the nutrient rich organic 
solids called biosolids.  Since May 2012, the City has contracted with Western Express, 
Inc., (Western Express) to haul this material for disposal at the Holloway Environmental 
landfill.  On Friday, February 21, 2014, Holloway Environmental issued a 30-Day Notice 
of Termination to Western Express. This notice specified that biosolids from the El 
Estero Wastewater Treatment Plant (El Estero) contain too much moisture and are no 
longer suitable for disposal at Holloway Environmental’s landfill in Kern County, 
California. Western Express attempted to resolve the issue since this landfill had been 
accepting El Estero biosolids with the same moisture content since May, 2012. On 
Friday, March 14, 2014, Western Express notified City staff that its attempt to resolve 
this issue with Holloway Environmental was unsuccessful. 
 
City staff coordinated with Western Express to explore several short-term options for 
alternative biosolids hauling and end use. On Friday, March 21, 2014, staff contacted 
Liberty Composting and received approval to allow Western Express to haul El Estero 
Wastewater Treatment Plant biosolids to Liberty Composting’s site for compost 
processing and final use at $30 per wet ton.  
 
This Emergency Purchase Order will provide biosolids hauling, processing, and final 
use for approximately 2,500 tons of material over a 3-month time period.  At the same 
time, City staff is issuing a Request for Proposal process for a new multi-year contract 
to provide for long-term hauling and beneficial use or disposal of El Estero biosolids. 
  



Council Agenda Report 
Authorization Of El Estero Wastewater Treatment Plant Emergency Biosolids Hauling And 
Final Use Expenditures  
April 22, 2014 
Page 2 
 

 

 
BUDGET/FINANCIAL INFORMATION: 
 
There is sufficient appropriated funding in the Wastewater Fund to cover the biosolids 
emergency hauling disposal costs. 
 
 
PREPARED BY: Chris Toth, Wastewater System Manager/mh  
 
SUBMITTED BY: Rebecca Bjork, Public Works Director 
 
APPROVED BY:  City Administrator’s Office 
 
 
 
 



Agenda Item No. 7 
 

File Code No. 230.05 
 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: April 22, 2014 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Administration Division, Finance Department 
 
SUBJECT:  Fiscal Year 2015 Recommended Operating and Capital Budget 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  That Council:  
 
A. Receive the Fiscal Year 2015 Recommended Operating and Capital Budget;  
B. Hear a report from staff in connection with the filing of the Fiscal Year 2015 

Recommended Budget; and 
C. Approve the proposed Schedule of Council Budget Review Meetings and Public 

Hearings related to the Fiscal Year 2015 Recommended Budget.  
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
In accordance with the City Charter, the Fiscal Year 2015 Recommended Budget has 
been filed with the City Clerk’s Office and is being submitted to Council today.  
 
In June of 2013, the City Council adopted a Two-Year Plan that included the adopted 
Fiscal Year 2014 budget and the proposed plan for Fiscal Year 2015. The purpose of 
preparing a two-year plan is to minimize the workload impacts associated with developing 
and producing a budget each year.  Accordingly, major changes to the second year of the 
two year plan are avoided if possible, with the goal being to produce a “status quo” budget 
in relation to the previous year – at least on the appropriations side of the ledger. 
 
In that context, the Fiscal Year 2015 Recommended Budget does not include significant 
changes to programs, services, or staffing. However, the recommended budget includes 
modest increased funding to certain departments that were the most severely impacted by 
the budget cuts made between 2009 and 2011 in response to the recession and attendant 
decline in General Fund revenues.  
 
The recommended budget also reflects unexpected strong growth key tax revenues over 
the last year, in particular transient occupancy tax revenues. As a result, the overall 
financial picture of the General Fund has improved significantly. Specifically, the originally 
proposed financial plan proposed $114.1 million in General Fund revenues for Fiscal Year 
2015. The recommended budget now reflects estimated revenues of $116.7 million, an 
increase of $2.6 million.  



Council Agenda Report 
Fiscal Year 2015 Recommended Operating and Capital Budget 
April 22, 2014 
Page 2 

 

Over the next two months, staff has scheduled special budget work sessions during which 
the details of the Recommended Budget will be presented and discussed as part of the 
public hearing process. Over the course of the public hearings, each City department will 
present their respective recommended budget.  In keeping with the theme of “status quo,” 
a focus of the presentations will be on changes to the budget in relation to the originally 
proposed plan, including proposed changes to performance measures and objectives.  
 
The first of these special budget work sessions will be held on Monday, April 28, from 3:00 
p.m. to 6:00 p.m. in Council Chambers. The proposed schedule for the special budget 
work sessions, during which the public hearings on the budget will be held, is included as 
an attachment to this report for Council’s approval. 
 
In addition to the public review by Council, staff recommends that the Finance Committee 
review certain elements of the Recommended Budget in more detail. The proposed 
Finance Committee Review Schedule will be presented to the Finance Committee for 
approval on April 22nd at 12:30 p.m. in the David Gephard Room, just prior to the City 
Council meeting.  
 
A copy of the Recommended Plan will be available for review in the City Clerk’s Office and 
the Public Library’s main and eastside branches. It will also be available on the City’s 
website at www.SantaBarbaraCa.gov.  
 
 
ATTACHMENT: Schedule of Proposed Council Budget Review Meetings and 

Public Hearings 
 
PREPARED BY: Robert Samario, Finance Director 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Robert Samario, Finance Director 
 
APPROVED BY:  City Administrator's Office 
 
 

http://www.santabarbaraca.gov/


 ATTACHMENT 
            

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
Fiscal Year 2015 Recommended Budget 

 

Schedule of Council Budget Review Meetings  
and Public Hearings 

 

MEETING DATE BUDGET AGENDA ITEM(S) 
 

SPECIAL 
WORKSESSION AND 
PUBLIC HEARING #1 

 
 

 
Mon., April 28, 2014 

3:00 – 6:00 pm 
Council Chambers 

 
 Open Budget Public Hearing 
 Department Budget Presentations for: 

- Finance   
- General Government 
- Administrative Services 
- City Attorney’s Office 
- City Administrator’s Office  
- Mayor & Council   
 

 
SPECIAL 

WORKSESSION AND 
PUBLIC HEARING #2 

 

 
Wed., April 30, 2014 

3:00 – 6:00 pm 
Council Chambers 

 
 Department Budget Presentations for: 

- Public Works 

 
SPECIAL 

WORKSESSION AND 
PUBLIC HEARING #3 

 

 
Mon., May 5, 2014 

3:00 – 6:00 pm 
Council Chambers 

 
 Department Budget Presentation for: 

- Airport    
- Waterfront 
- Solid Waste Fund (Finance) 

 
SPECIAL 

WORKSESSION AND 
PUBLIC HEARING #4 

 

 
Mon., May 12, 2014 

3:00 – 6:00 pm 
Council Chambers 

 
 Department Budget Presentation for: 

- Fire 
- Police 

 
SPECIAL 

WORKSESSION AND 
PUBLIC HEARING #5 

 

 
Wed., May 14, 2014 

1:00 – 4:00 pm 
Council Chambers 

 
 Department Budget Presentations for: 

- Community Development / 
Successor Agency  

- Library 
 

SPECIAL 
WORKSESSION AND 
PUBLIC HEARING #6 

 

 
Mon, May 19, 2014 

3:00 – 6:00 pm 
Council Chambers 

 
 Department Budget Presentation for: 

- Parks & Recreation (including 
Creeks and Golf Funds) 



 ATTACHMENT 
 Page 2 

 
 

 
SPECIAL BUDGET 
WORKSESSION 

AND PUBLIC 
HEARING #7 

 

 
Mon., June 2, 2014 

3:00 – 5:00 pm 
Council Chambers 

 
 Finance Committee Budget 

Recommendations to Council  
 Council Budget Deliberations 
 Final Council Budget Direction to Staff 
 Close Budget Public Hearing 

 
 

SPECIAL BUDGET 
WORKSESSION 

AND PUBLIC 
HEARING #8 

 

 
Wed., June 4, 2014 

4:00 – 6:00 pm 
Council Chambers 

 
 Continue Council Budget 

Deliberations (if needed) 

 
REGULAR  

CITY COUNCIL  
MEETING 

 

 
Tues, June 10, 2014 

Afternoon session 
Council Chambers 

 

 
 Prop. 218 Hearing on Proposed 

Increases to Water, Wastewater and 
Solid Waste Rates 

 
REGULAR  

CITY COUNCIL  
MEETING 

 

 
Tues, June 17, 2014 

Afternoon session 
Council Chambers 

 

 
 Budget Adoption 

 
 



Agenda Item No. 8 
 

File Code No. 150.04 
 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: April 22, 2014 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Administration, Housing & Human Services Division, Community  
 Development Department  
 
SUBJECT: Response To 2013-2014 Santa Barbara County Grand Jury Report 

Entitled:  “What Is 2-1-1? Will It Survive In Santa Barbara County?” 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  That Council:   
 
A. Receive the Santa Barbara County Grand Jury Report on 2-1-1; and 
B. Authorize the Mayor to send a letter forwarding the City’s response to the Grand 

Jury Report. 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 
 
On February 10, 2014, City Council received a letter and report from the 2013-14 County 
of Santa Barbara Grand Jury entitled, “What is 2-1-1? Will It Survive in Santa Barbara 
County?”  Per California Penal Code, Council is required to respond to the findings and 
recommendations of the Grand Jury Report within 90 days of receipt. The City’s 
response will be posted on the Grand Jury website and it may be included in the Grand 
Jury’s official published response report. 
 
Discussion and recommended responses are included below. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
2-1-1 is an information and referral service that connects callers with information about 
services available to them, including: basic needs (i.e. food, clothing, and shelter), physical 
and mental health resources, domestic violence services, substance abuse services, 
employment support, rent and utility assistance, senior services, services for persons with 
disabilities, support for children, youth and families, legal assistance and more.  
 
Authority for the operation of 2-1-1 information and referral services using the three-digit 
dialing code was first enacted by the Federal Communications Commission (FCC) in 
2000. The Commission charged each state with the task of implementing the 2-1-1 
program. In California, the California Public Utilities Commission (CPUC) is responsible for 
the operation, oversight, regulation and authority for 2-1-1. The services are typically 



Council Agenda Report 
Response To 2013-2014 Santa Barbara County Grand Jury Report Entitled:   
“What is 2-1-1? Will It Survive in Santa Barbara County?” 
April 22, 2014 
Page 2 

 

carried out by local organizations approved by the CPUC to use the 2-1-1 dialing code to 
serve specific counties. Information and referral centers seeking to utilize the 2-1-1 dial 
code apply to the CPUC for rights to use the service.  Currently, 93 percent of the state’s 
population has access to 2-1-1. Nationally, 2-1-1 covers 82 percent of the US population. 
 
Family Service Agency (FSA) was a natural choice to host Santa Barbara County’s 2-1-1 
service since they had operated the Community Resource and Information 
Services/HelpLine Program for many years prior to the formation of 2-1-1.   In early 2013, 
following numerous attempts to address a program deficit and garner additional 
community funding support, the FSA Board voted to suspend their role as the local host of 
2-1-1. Since that time, the County of Santa Barbara has stepped in to serve as a bridge for 
the continuation of services until a determination could be reached regarding the 
disposition of 2-1-1 and corrections to the database.    
 
A community-wide forum hosted by Supervisors Salud Carbajal and Peter Adam, as well 
as Assemblymember Das Williams was held in March 2013 and the consensus was that 
the service should be continued, yet there was a need to stabilize the funding, clean up the 
data base and find a new local host. In addition, two meetings with local mayors were held 
and several mayors expressed concerns regarding the future of 2-1-1 technology and the 
overall need for the program. 
 
On March 5, 2014, the Board of the Community Action Commission (CAC) voted to 
pursue serving as the community host for 2-1-1 within Santa Barbara County contingent 
on funding being made available by the community. On April 1st, the County Board of 
Supervisors approved one-time funding of $30,000 for data base clean up.  The Board 
also directed staff to work with the cities to provide funding for the 2-1-1 program based on 
per capita call data. 
 
County staff proposed a budget totaling $189,700 that included outside funding of 
$55,000, County funding of $71,391 and a division of costs for the remaining $63,309 
among all cities in the county based on call data.   
 
According to the proposed budget, the City of Santa Barbara’s share would be 53% or 
$33,554.  However, the accuracy of this allocation is questionable due to the self-reporting 
nature of the data collected. For example, many people who live in the unincorporated 
area of the county have Santa Barbara addresses. In addition, the final Human Services 
quarterly report that Family Service Agency submitted to the City for the 2-1-1 program 
indicated that only 31% of Fiscal Year 2013 callers were from the City of Santa Barbara. 
 
The 2013-2014 Santa Barbara County Grand Jury report entitled “What is 2-1-1? Will It 
Survive in Santa Barbara County?” includes five findings and three recommendations.  
Of these findings and recommendations, three findings and one recommendation 
pertain to the City of Santa Barbara.  Staff’s suggested responses are provided below: 
  
  



Council Agenda Report 
Response To 2013-2014 Santa Barbara County Grand Jury Report Entitled:   
“What is 2-1-1? Will It Survive in Santa Barbara County?” 
April 22, 2014 
Page 3 

 

GRAND JURY FINDINGS 
 
Finding 1:  The Santa Barbara County 2-1-1 Helpline is a program that provides a 
valuable service to the residents of the county. 
 

Response to Finding 1:  The City of Santa Barbara agrees with this finding. 
 
Finding 2:  The Santa Barbara County 2-1-1 Helpline program database of community 
resources is out-of-date and in critical need of updating. 
 

Response to Finding 2:  The City of Santa Barbara is not required to respond to 
this finding. 
 
Finding 3:  There is insufficient funding to continue operating the Santa Barbara County 
2-1-1 Helpline program. 
 

Response to Finding 3:  The City of Santa Barbara concurs that there is currently 
a lack of sustainable funding for the operation of the 2-1-1 program. 
 
Finding 4:  The cities of Santa Maria, Solvang, Buellton, Goleta, Carpinteria and 
Guadalupe do not contribute financially to the Santa Barbara County 2-1-1 Helpline 
Program. 
 

Response to Finding 4:  From Fiscal Year 1990 through Fiscal Year 2013, the 
City of Santa Barbara has provided consistent funding to the 2-1-1 program (formerly 
CRIS/Helpline) averaging $20,000 per year through the Human Services Grant 
allocation process. Applications were not received for Fiscal Years 2014 and 2015 so 
the City is currently not providing financial support to the program. The City of Santa 
Barbara is unable to comment on support contributed by other cities in the county. 
 
Finding 5:  The County of Santa Barbara is only temporarily administering the Santa 
Barbara County 2-1-1 Program. 
 

Response to Finding 5:  The City of Santa Barbara is not required to respond to 
this finding. 
 

GRAND JURY RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
Recommendation 1:  That the Santa Barbara County Board of Supervisors allocate the 
requested funds to update the Santa Barbara County 2-1-1 Helpline Program resource 
database. 

Response to Recommendation 1:  The City of Santa Barbara is not required to 
respond to this recommendation. 

 



Council Agenda Report 
Response To 2013-2014 Santa Barbara County Grand Jury Report Entitled:   
“What is 2-1-1? Will It Survive in Santa Barbara County?” 
April 22, 2014 
Page 4 

 

Recommendation 2:  That the Santa Barbara County Board of Supervisors 
indentifies a local agency or organization qualified to assume the administrative and 
managerial responsibilities of the Santa Barbara County 2-1-1 Helpline Program. 
 

Response to Recommendation 2:  The City of Santa Barbara is not required to 
respond to this recommendation. 
 
Recommendation 3:  That the county, the cities, and other entities benefitting from the 
services provided by the Santa Barbara County 2-1-1 Helpline Program contribute 
funding in proportionate amounts as proposed by county staff in its December 2013 
recommendations to the Board of Supervisors. 
 

Response to Recommendation 3:  As mentioned in Finding #1 above, the City 
of Santa Barbara agrees that the 2-1-1 program provides a valuable service to the 
residents of the county. This is evidenced by the fact that the City of Santa Barbara 
consistently supported the program with General Fund Human Services grants from 
Fiscal Year 1990 through Fiscal Year 2013 averaging $20,000 per year.   
 
However, the City does not agree with the proportionate funding allocated by county 
staff in its December 2013 recommendation to the Board of Supervisors.  According to 
the proposed allocation formula, the City of Santa Barbara’s share would be $33,554 
(based on 53% of call volume).  The call data collected is based upon 2-1-1 callers self-
reporting their city of residence. The City questions the accuracy of this data due to the 
large number of people with Santa Barbara addresses living in the unincorporated areas of 
South County. It is likely that some percentage of the self-reporters  may identify their 
residence as Santa Barbara City rather than stating that they live in the County 
unincorporated area. In addition, the final Human Services quarterly report received from 
Family Service Agency for the 2-1-1 program indicated that only 31% of Fiscal Year 2013 
callers were residents of the City of Santa Barbara. The City therefore encourages the 
County to explore another allocation formula, such as per capita population or percent of 
call data based on zip code. 
 
The City of Santa Barbara suggests that a request for funding be submitted for City 
Human Services funding for the 2-1-1 program.  The Fiscal Year 2016 application cycle 
for the combined Community Development Block Grant and Human Services 
application process will begin in October 2014. Through this process, the Community 
Development and Human Services Committee (CDHSC) will assess the effectiveness 
of the program; determine whether the formula used to calculate the cities’ contributions 
is equitable; and make a funding recommendation to the City Council. 
 
Recommendation 4:  That the Santa Barbara County Board of Supervisors annually 
review the performance of the 2-1-1 Helpline Program. 
 

Response to Recommendation 4:  The City of Santa Barbara is not required to 
respond to this recommendation. 



Council Agenda Report 
Response To 2013-2014 Santa Barbara County Grand Jury Report Entitled:   
“What is 2-1-1? Will It Survive in Santa Barbara County?” 
April 22, 2014 
Page 5 

 

BUDGET/FINANCIAL INFORMATION: 
 
The 2-1-1 program has been a long time recipient of City Human Services funding and 
staff recommends that any future funding remain a part of the grant process.  However, 
if Council decides to fund the program outside of the grant process, it would require an 
appropriation of General Fund monies. 
 
 
ATTACHMENT: February 10, 2014 Grand Jury Letter and Report Titled 
 “What is 2-1-1? Will It Survive in Santa Barbara County?”  
 
PREPARED BY: Sue Gray, Community Development Business Manager 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Bettie Weiss, Acting Community Development Director  
 
APPROVED BY:  City Administrator's Office 
 



MAILING ADDRESS

(:oTRJrY COURThOUSE
tIOD ANAcPA STREET

S.4NTA BARBARA. U Y3ID

Feoruav 10. 2014

City Council
Cty o5anta Sarbaa
723 Anacaoa Street
5a:a Baron, CA 93131

0€ a r Ccj nc ii Men be rs

On behall ol the 2013-14 Santa Barbara County Grand Jury, lam enclosing copy of Our repon,
entitled, What is 2-1-i? Wil It S,rwye in Santa Barbara Coirnty?tor your review and response.

The full Grand jury, County Counsel and the Presiding Judge, Arthur Garcia. have appro’ied this
report. The pertinent sections of the Standard Penal Code for the State of California require the
foil owing;

> You are receiving IhLs report two working days prior to its release to the public,
You shalt not disclose this report prior to its public re’ease {California Penal Code
Section 933.0S{f).

- You must respond to each recommendation in this report.
You must submit your original response to Judge Arthur Garcia.

> You must also submit a printed copy as well as a copy on a CD-ROM disk ri MS
Word or PDF format, of your response to the current impaneled Grand Jury.
If you are an elected county officer agency head, or city mayor, the response
time is not Eater that’ 60 days from the date of receipt of our report.

will be posted on the Grand Jury website and may be included in our officialYour response
published response report. PIese send your respons€ to.

F’HONE: (805) 568-2291
F.<: t805) 568330l

EM-Mb SBCGI@SRCGI.ORG

ti rrr:/ ‘XW.SBCGJ.C}RG

GRAND JuRY

Sasia BARSARA Cc&,cr-r

sgray
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT 1



Tfre Honorable Arthur Garcia and Santa Barbara County Grand Jury
Santa Maria Juvenile Court 1100 Anacapa Street

4263 California Blvd Santa Barbara, CA 93101
Santa Maria, CA 93455

Respectfully yours,

Ted Men
Foreman
2013-14 Santa Barbara County Grand Jury



WHAT 152-1-1?

WILL IT SURVIVE IN SANTA BARBARA COUNTY?

SUMMARY

In spite of funding and management obstacles. the 2-I -1 helpline Program has proven itself to he

vi taT coniniti nit re source for S all a Barbara Ce mity. 2—I — I is an easy te eph one ii urn her U

remember that connects people with important servIceN and vo]unteer opportttnities.

Ike futul-e ol the Santa Barbara County 2—I—I lie] p] Inc ix 11(1W in quest on. ‘1° contintic

pcrating, the pro gI-ani re.qui rc s a lead organization to ass In C the re sp{ ) nsi hi Ii ties el

administration, manaeinent, and development of additional funding. •fhe program database is
not e Ltrrclt and must be pd ated. The Co Lrntv (I Santa B ai-hara. several non— pro tit organizations.
and two of eight cit ic S in the county have c ontri b! [ted m 011ev to Ole 2—1 — I program to lid p keep it

run ii ng - The Santa Barbara County Hoard of Sti perviso rs will co usi der a proposal to pr lvi de

one-time funding Ic complete the database update. 1hc 2013-14 Santa Barbara County Grand
Jury recommends tli at the B [.,ard of Supervisors approve the funding to ti pdate this critical
databaso.

BACKGROUND

1 he 2—1—I Program originated in Atlanta, Georgia in 1 997 and i L has become a si gni I cant re fenal
program in coimnunitres across the United States sn.d Canada. l.n. 2012, 2-1-1 services in the
United States answered more than 15.. 8 million calls. Currently. nety—two percent of
California’s population has access to 2- 1_I.l

Every ho LLr ol cv cry day II rLrl dl-ed,s of pe oil C need esSential hi urn an ervi Ce s — he
are looking lbr training. employment., RIod pantries, help for an aging parent,
addiction prevention programs for their teenage children, affordable housing
options, support grotl p5 and ways of hccom ins part of their corn ci L[n i ty. 2—I —1
allows pcoplc to givo help and to get help.’

Fl-nm early 2005 until March 31,2013 the 2-1-I llelpline Program in Santa Barbara County was
inanaget] by the Family Service Agency (VSA) of Santa Barbara. According to FSA statistics in
2011, there were 15.000 telephone calls to 2-I-I and 45.00(1 hits to the 2-I-i wehsile.
Duc to a lack of handing, bS’A ceased the adTnini stration ol’ 2- - I nIl March 31 2013. The Santa
Barbara Count Executive 0111cc then ssL[med Inanagenlen t of the program on an interim basis.

Santa Barbara Count’’ s 2-1-1 calls Irnvc been continuously handled, under a conlracL. hy a call
editor operated by lntorfhce Children and Family Services (lnterliace), a non-profIt organization

I hLLO://www.2lius.orR/ ast visi led February C, 2014)
2 Ibid

2013-14 Satila Bnrbara Counly Gra’id Jury 1



WHAT IS 21-1?

.oaie.: ‘r \‘erurr: jI:- lnrerface ar ‘:c’ ‘: a:. -
\ eI:t.: (

.‘

cirrac:s ‘.‘: e’.era: caan:_s:t—r-u:::’jr (ii:•--. ‘. jc ‘:-—:—:.—aI. cter ser’*C.

i:l;ocac i ‘.u_:iaz tc c,n IX_Le :L .:rvrn:e ID Lj :ec r:.: SCV.CCc.

:rrake on hc fr’ ‘tTannr’r :rin, dr2sa I:x;,::v

of *e r,’,: s jErUon’ :ru .r tc s;-Lj Rsr>a,a :n-r,rv ?roc:;z: s be

rraDasD, vhJ_ jecd’ —T,’-dL: .rurrDn: rgctr:,rt ::‘r :Jcrs.:%c era: cars

METHODOLOGY

_ne CTrj iii. i:a’:J::i::r:’.a:.on :‘.r:cH ,_r-tc’’., n:Icr ,-i c:c-Ia. co:::::::;:l,,:zs

- S- bier •e. Ie Sa’:u B:,ara:..,rn _xe::’li’.c :‘:ke. fl:d 1 St.r.srcc:?:.

ri-c :tc n:erl:e:

OBSERVATIONS AND ANAIYSIS

lire 21-I [LeIptilie Pro4ram ‘eres lie reidcLtls atS:uia Barbara ‘:ounrv by pn,vL!tLltu ree[rL’[s
to accessory h’.Irnun services and re%LLrcc,. The ma’rLt’ at caII:R to 3—I—I from July 20L2 to
Fchntarv’i)L3 were rrcnt the cirk, !.I’ Santa Rarhara Santa Iana, [.artipuc. arid (JoLeta.
SericeN rcqticsrcd ‘crc primarily t food, shelkr, ,LUsl nLctILai health. Additic’nLtI cat’s
concenied incuilie xLLppaLi, Luttily lit, health care, arid erirtLirtal iusrLce ueed.
rhe 1—I—I prograni nitisi lv[e a l’cal !.rgatiizaLi!IIi L..I JsLLL7tC adrnIrtr:Rrrati,n and rrtattagcrncnt in

order to he effective. The piogi:Jiii nce.IS not çInI U local lead LLeIIcV. bra LI’S’ a lull—nine
prc,grani director to mnatlace the ditrihrise_ plvtnore progr,ul I\arcnecs ibrotigh public outreach.
and conduct fund raisi no. tue ror,,l budget for operating the service i L S°211 the ci’ rreric
scal year:

Funds for tIle 2—I—I Helpline PrOrLLn, LLI•c pri,vidcd liv Santa BrITI1LIrLI Cc’untv Htiiriari Services,
City ofsanta Barbara, Santa Barbara county ALcohol ‘11(1 t)ru (r’,granl Ink, [.me i.,fSan r,me,
County, United Way of S,,nta Bartara. First of Santa Barbara County. a ‘all real, grant, and
the C.ity I)iTsInipoe.

One of the ‘most significant pro hie ins c Lug rite SLI 11tH B iban, C U IL it v , rI, rant r he o Lit- of- ate
database. On March 4. 2014. the Santa Barbara CoLintly Board o upe rv acts is scheduled to
consider one—time additional funding of $3tlMtNl tor rho darabaHc ripgraclc ri order to maintain
[he viability at’ this en Ii cal program -

•fhe 2—I—I I lelpline Program also works with the 5001,9 L’arhLrL, County LLnerency Operations

Center (hOC) during emergencies and disasters, the hOC coord intcs with 2-I - I to provide
in, hnn an on to the pub lie regarding exit rotite 5, sl el Icr a reLuc arid rltc r usc ul it, thmtati on. For

5Santa Barbara County Board ci Supervisors agenda aim 13-OOSS3 Derember I, 20t3
https://a ant a barbara - I vs i star. cc ni Ni ev&a a h x? M= F& ‘0= 29 S SD’ & GUI 0=02046009 - B AE F-4 730-B B65-
34003FE 03016 (last visited February 6, 20141

2013-14 Santa Barbara County Grand Jun



WHAT 152-1-1?

-——c Li_C fl-i-i v.r4e.: c.tcr cltn:w . F:rc 3::: ac :‘:Si.;

i rn 3 r i1_>r:!:ali:n

CONCLUSION

_r_ IV 2—:—: _:elrl:i:c . r-r>:flz .:L.inI e-uc J.

*0:1 B.hara Cu:itv. Pac vnefN. rie ic - Z-. - . ae Prcraa: .:e Ut
wi :vcn ra.. :41.ec.:.unl.. T:c 2i;It :4 Sa::io B.tv: _•::;:r’ U:z:

I-—v—ce, -c are, :-1 I:: c rr J.i- %-I,;.-r cal’ ...nJ: ‘*1cc

,ama _,.rtsa .rap. :‘nt-:btnn :Lt.wnaI.v 0 Ir;s r - - -

- F
I:, :e -ari ew• I:e;ar:..: S.ip.r’ e-t :.r fl:zdxe aIab se .p1a:e Sc

<au ax or.L (yr - b Jc: --. ci . .i a rvs.u;rcc

FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

flnding I
The SITILa Barbara Co,.i.ir; J—L—l ttelpli.ie is prr.ram thai proLde% a aIuA,hIe serict to the
I-esidt1aLx! I he coanEv

Finding 2
rhe Santa barhra County -I T-eIpinc Prugrjn, !.LLLJhaS oh co,nnLurnt’ res!!urce’ is

date mid in critical riced Ut tipdacum.

Finding 3
The,-e is ilisullicicuL ILLLidiII Li c[iIILLflLLC operaLino lit SJIILa Raihara cou,iL 2—I—I Helpline
Pro graju -

Finding 4
Iho citics ofsanta Maria. SLVana. SLiehIrorl. Cobra. Carrinreria and Guadalupe di!

contbhute financially tc, the Santa Barbara Cc’anh 2-I -I KelpiLne Pr,,ararn.

Finding 5
•fhe County ofSantallarbara is only tcrriporauHv aJ.tiiriisrerria rhc Santa Barbara (k,u,]Iv 2-I -I
Pro giam.

Recommendation 1
That the Santa B arhai-a County B oa,-d of S uperc O rs allocate lw [eq uc s ft ‘ads to update the
Santa Bu,-hara County 2-1-1 1 lelpline Program resoLirce darabac.

Recommendation 2
That the San ía Barbara Cc, unty B ,aard Supervisors i Ic ft fics a bc tb ency or a rganizat on
quali lied to assume the administrative and managerLa I resporisibi Lines or the Santa Barbara
County 2-I-i Helpline Program.

2013-14 Santa Barbara County Grand Jun 3



WHAT IS 2-1-1?

Recommendation 3
It:: :h.r i JI::::. rc T:-::- Staz::i :r2:n t; sez’:ce p-cix:
3ar;; ‘.;alv 2-:-: I Icri--: -rr u•r fl% j’ I ‘: ::)a ix ?rxcx:x:e Er r-rL

rr, .rc cxi ,v .xI::v ,tti ix :,jece-c-T 2•ec,..: ,: ,d::’ i: :iw S.v,r: o S.;rer’:-rr

Recammendation 4
thor rh County Santa Barbara Board or stLper”Lsors jnrraa[lv [CVLC4 LIlt ptrO,’mance ofthe
2-I—I He1pIin Program tojusUIv i[s conLinLied IILndirlt

REQUEST FOR RESPONSE
Pursoant to California Penal Code Section 3 j’ict 933.05, the
.1 uly requests each enti lv or in d ivi dual nat to d he [ow to respond to
rite enunieraled lindings and recommendations within the specified
statutory lame limit:

Santa Barbara County Board of Supervisors —90 Days
Findings 1. 2.3. and 5
l&ecomrnen&jiionx I 2, 3, and 4

City of Santa Maria — 90 Days
Fi,’dins I, . and I

City of Solvang — 90 Days
I •indings ] and
RQcc.Inmend3tic’u 3

City of Bucilton — 90 Days
- - .

Re.r rlrc:1(I.:;i

City of Goleta —90 Days
I liIdnu 3.an 1
RccnnuiiciyIaIic’1

City of Carpir,teria -90 Days
I ir:Lc:.3.ix

City of Santa Barbara —90 Days
UIildlnk.s i. 3. ,•Lflil 4
kecxtuncridari,)cm 3

City of Lompoc — 90 Days
FiiiIins I. 3, arid 4
RecortuiieridarLori 3

2013-14 Santa Barbara Cnunty Grand Jur 4



WHAT IS 2-1-1?

City of Guadalupe — 90 Days
Findings 1,3, and 4
Recommendation 3

2013-14 Santa Barbara County Grand Jun 5



Agenda Item No. 9 
File Code No. 520.04 

 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: April 22, 2014 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: City Administrator’s Office 
 
SUBJECT: Request from Councilmember Hotchkiss and Councilmember Rowse 

Regarding The Sit-Lie And Abusive Panhandling Ordinance 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
That Council consider the request from Councilmember Hotchkiss and Councilmember 
Rowse regarding a referral to the Ordinance Committee on the Sit-Lie and Abusive 
Panhandling Ordinance.   
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Attached is a memorandum from Councilmember Hotchkiss and Councilmember Rowse 
requesting that Council receive a report on discussions with the downtown business 
community regarding specific proposals to update the Sit-Lie and Abusive Panhandling 
Ordinance, consider enacting a new ordinance prohibiting urination and defecation in 
public, and refer the matter to the Ordinance Committee for further consideration and 
review.      
 
 
ATTACHMENT: Memorandum from Councilmember Hotchkiss and 

Councilmember Rowse 
 

PREPARED BY: Jennifer Jennings, Administrator’s Office Supervisor 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Jim Armstrong, City Administrator 
 
APPROVED BY:  City Administrator's Office 
 



jjennings
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT





Agenda Item No. 10 
File Code No. 520.04 

 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: April 22, 2014 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: City Administrator’s Office 
 
SUBJECT: Request from Councilmember Murillo and Councilmember Hart 

Regarding The Proposed Gang Injunction 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
That Council consider a request from Councilmember Murillo and Councilmember Hart 
regarding the proposed gang injunction.   
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Attached is a memorandum from Councilmember Murillo and Councilmember Hart 
requesting that Council have an open discussion and take a formal vote on the proposed 
gang injunction. 
 
 
ATTACHMENT: Memorandum from Councilmember Murillo and Councilmember 

Hart 
 

PREPARED BY: Jennifer Jennings, Administrator’s Office Supervisor 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Jim Armstrong, City Administrator 
 
APPROVED BY:  City Administrator's Office 
 



City of Santa Barbara  
City Administrator’s Office 
 

Memorandum 
 

DATE: April 8, 2014 
 
TO: Jim Armstrong, City Administrator 
 
FROM: Mayor Pro Tem Cathy Murillo 
 Councilmember Gregg Hart 
 
SUBJECT: Proposed Gang Injunction 

 
 
 
Pursuant to Council Resolution 05-073 regarding the Conduct of City Council Meetings, 
we request that an item be placed on the Santa Barbara City Council Agenda regarding 
the City’s proposed gang injunction. Reference: Santa Barbara Superior Court Case No. 
1379826. 
 

• Summary of information to be presented: 
 
To date, public discussion of this issue has lacked the traditional transparency 
members of the public expect from the City Council. We believe the Council should 
debate publicly the propriety and wisdom of the gang injunction effort, including the 
costs and benefits, if any. 

 
• Statement of Specific Action:  

  
We request that the City Council have an open discussion and take a formal vote, in 
public, on the gang injunction. 

 
• Statement of the Reasons Why it is Appropriate and Within the Jurisdiction of the 

Council to Consider this Subject Matter and to Take the Requested Action: 
 

The Santa Barbara City Council initiated this legal proceeding. 
 

We request that this item be scheduled for an upcoming Council meeting, before 
May 5, when the trial is scheduled to begin. An evening session would be preferable. 

 
cc: Mayor and Council 

 City Attorney 

 

jjennings
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT


	1.DOC (4 pages)
	2.DOC (1 page)
	3.DOC (2 pages)
	4.DOCX (1 page)
	5.DOCX (12 pages)
	6.DOC (2 pages)
	7.DOC (2 pages)
	8.PDF (8 pages)
	9.PDF (64 pages)
	10.DOC (2 pages)
	11.DOC (2 pages)
	12.DOC (2 pages)
	13.DOC (5 pages)
	14.PDF (7 pages)
	15.DOC (1 page)
	16.PDF (2 pages)
	17.DOC (1 page)
	18.PDF (1 page)



